

Draft for Discussion- GMA 12 Summit Outline for Fall 2022

The idea is that we could all come together and bring our staff and Boards and exchange information on the practical challenges we all face in a public forum which would be accessible by the public.

We would share in the planning and expenses including advertisements.

We would hold this event as a one day, hopefully annual event, from 9am to 4 pm and provide lunch to attendees.

We would hope to attract keynote speakers such as (and none of these have been invited yet- these are just examples) Tracy King, Lois Kolkhorst, Billy Howe, etc.

We would have panels for discussion with opportunities for questions between the panelists as well as the audience.

Examples of possible panels could include:

General Managers to discuss practical matters of management

Board Presidents to discuss District direction

Rules Committee Chairs to discuss enforcement, etc.

DFC Committee Chairs to discuss management of resources

Attorneys to discuss legal issues and challenges

Consultants to discuss science

Permit Holders to discuss their uses, CCNs, projects and/or needs

Stakeholders to discuss overall concerns